CITY OF SOMERVILLE, MASSACHUSETTS

OFFICE OF STRATEGIC PLANNING & COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT
JOSEPH A. CURTATONE
MAYOR

OFFICE OF THE EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR

September 23, 2010

Honorable Alderman Roche
City Hall

93 Highland Avenue
Somerville, MA 02143

Re: Board Order #: 189717
Sullivan Square Signal Timing

Alderman Roche:

Please be advised that OSPCD is in receipt of your Board Order #189717, dated June 10, 2010, which
requested coordination of light signals between Lombardi and Sullivan Square.

OSPCD is in close contact with the City of Boston regarding upgrades to Lombardi, Broadway, and
Sullivan Square itself. Once construction is complete at the underpass, the signals will be coordinated to
every extent possible. Moreover, as part of the Broadway streetscape project all of the signals from Cross
Street to Lombardi will be coordinated.

If you have any further questions regarding traffic management at Broadway, please direct them to
Michael Lambert, Director of Transportation & Infrastructure, at mlambert@somervillema.gov or at
extension 2522,

Respectfully,
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MONICA R. LAMBOY 7
Executive Director
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